

Gallagher Township Board of Supervisors Regularly Scheduled Public Meeting January 6, 2025 at 7:00pm

Call to Order by Chairman Mann at 7:25pm

Pledge of Allegiance and moment of silence led by Chairman Mann.

Meeting Recording by: No Recordings

Executive Session: No Executive Session needed

CONSENT AGENDA The items included below are routine in nature and it is not anticipated that any will generate discussion or questions. The actual Consent Agenda with a brief description of each item is included below and distributed to the Board and public for review. The items are available to view by the public at the sign-in table. At the request of a Board Member any single item or all items on the Consent Agenda can be discussed and voted on separately. If no items are "pulled," the Board should consider a motion for "approval of the Consent Agenda items as shown on the agenda. **Meeting**Minutes: December 2024 Regular Meeting, Treasurer Report for the month of December 2024-which includes all Liabilities, Payroll, all Invoices Paid, and Deposits made for all Township's Accounts; and the December 2024 Correspondences. — A motion was made by Supervisor McCoy to approve the Consent Agenda as stated above, seconded by Supervisor Hoy, MCU

Road Master Report - Brian Hoy

- Snow removal for December storms has been easily handled
- Dividers for the salt bin are complete and road maintenance materials delivered
- Chairman Mann stated that STL should be plowing Carrier Road per their Maintenance
 Agreement. There has been no communication with STL. The Township held a meeting with
 Paul Ryan, Solicitor on January 6, 2025 to discuss their lack of maintenance to the road and that
 there will be damage as a result of neglect which will be their responsibility to repair.
 Supervisor Hoy is trying to schedule a meeting with them on January 15, 2025

SEO Report – Nothing to Report

Zoning & Land Use Permits Report – Nothing to Report

School House Committee - Nothing to Report

Public Comment:

- Resident Curt Barner asked if anything can be done about the poor road maintenance by PennDOT on plowing the roads because Rt 664 is dangerous and has not been properly plowed during recent storms.
- Resident Tim Lester inquired about the donation of the Township's truck t the Haneyville Fire Department. The discussion is to be tabled until the next meeting.

Old Business:

Maintenance Shed lighting & timer – table discussion until next meeting, weather has been a factor in installing the new equipment.

DRAFT

Hollow Road & Church Road Vegetation Management:

- Work is continuing on Hollow Road, about ¾ complete.
- Working on grinding tree stumps from daylighting work done in the Fall.

175th Anniversary Festival – Nothing to Report

Church Road shoulders/Old Pike Road grading – table discussion until spring due to inclement weather. **New Business:**

Fuel Tank Counter:

• Supervisor Hoy to follow-up, the counter is currently working but is sporadic. The cost to rebuild is \$80, the cost to purchase a new counter is \$230.

Queens Run Rolling:

Benson Probst re-rolled Queen's Run with material left from Range. We will be receiving an
invoice for approximately \$1087. A motion to approve expense made by Chairman Mann,
seconded by Supervisor Hoy, MCU

Haneyville Fire Co. Phone/ Internet:

Shelly Davis, Secretary Treasurer

On the advice from Paul Ryan, Solicitor, we need to get the Verizon phone and internet service
for Haneyville Fire Company taken out of the Township's name and put into their own name so
that they have access to their own account. This was discussed in a meeting with John, new Fire
Chief and he agreed to have Lori, Secretary/Treasurer for fire company work with Shelly on
transferring service into their name.

Adjourn:

A motion to adjourn was made by Supervisor Hoy, seconded by Chairman Mann, MCU Meeting adjourned at 7:45pm

A Work Session will be held on the third Wednesday of every month at 6:30 as needed.	
The next Regularly Scheduled meeting will be held on Wednesday, February 5, 2025 at 7:00 PM.	
Respectfully Submitted,	

William Mann, Chairman